Sacramento Youth Soccer League

Affiliated with: C.Y.C.A.N · U.S.Y.A · U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A

P.O. Box 22185 Sacramento, California 95822



SYSL Board Meeting

Tuesday, August 12, 2014

CALL TO ORDER:

Meeting called to order at 7:40

ROLL CALL:

Southgate hosted and introduced its Board. Absent: ?

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion to approve made by Land Park, seconded by West Sac. Motion passed unanimously.

FIRST VICE REPORT:

At the request of Cal North, Sarah conducted a brief survey of clubs using small sided games formats. Clubs: ES, GH, LP, RP

HEAD COACH REPORT:

Position is still vacant. Clinics on web site.

HEAD REFEREE REPORT:

- 2 clinics going; ES with 25 enrolled; LP with 37 enrolled.
- Bruce pointed out low enrollment for clinics held earlier in the year. Perhaps it is best to
 wait until school lets out. Also considering offering classes on weekends. Hard for some to
 commit to evening classes.
- Over 140 referees will be certified in SYSL this year.
- CNRA wants all registration for referee clinics to be automated, but here are browser issues. Bruce will advocate for walk-in registration.
- Mandatory head referee meeting on Wednesday 8/27/14. 7:30 at Cal Middle.
- All PAD business conducted via phone this season.
- Encourage coaches to submit referee evaluations.
- Encourage head referees to nominate youth referee of the year candidates.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

- Invoice from CCSL for \$1,040 because 7 teams did not pay for Spring League. Those teams may not register for Fall until those fees are paid.
- First registration invoice to be sent out on 9/1. Remainder due in November.
- Cancel bulk mail service.
- SYSL still getting billed for fingerprinting. The fee increased from \$15 to \$18.

REGISTRAR'S REPORT:

Still continuing lamination as several clubs seemed to have a late start in registering players and creating teams. The transition to the new registration program has been difficult. The District will

be offering another Affinity training session and a few clubs have indicated that they wish to attend. Any questions regarding registration, please email Jennifer.

• Clubs must have a cut-off date to receive documents. If a team isn't fully formed, they will not be seeded. Having fingerprinting in review is okay.

SECRETARY'S REPORT

• Boca will host the September meeting at their office. American River Drive and Watt.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

None. Did not attend D6 meeting.

COMMITTEE REPORT:

- **CCSL**: All teams have been cleared. Regarding transfers: paperwork must be completed by releasing club, parent and accepting coach. Clubs do not have to release players.
- Brackets are finalized; approximately 570 teams.
- Schedules with preliminary dates have been sent out. U9-U11 will have a short season with Sunday play dates. 10 games in 8 weeks due to Commissioners Cup being played the first two weekends in November.
- **Seeding:** The meeting will be Tuesday August 19 2014 at Robbie waters Library. Meeting will start promptly at 6:30. Club Managers only may have an assistant. Two per club maximum.
- U8: 6:30-7:30U10: 7:30-8:30
- **U12 & U14:** 8:30-9:30.

OLD BUSINESS:

• Reminder about new game card procedure. Clubs will centralize and audit their own. All cards to be held by club designee unless requested by SYSL president.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Minor modifications will be made to the new rule sheet, and all rules will be posted to the web site by Friday.
- Motion to approve playing rules as modified by Bruce; 2nd by West Sac. Motion carried unanimously.
- IY has a request from parent of a 7 year old child with dwarfism to play down to U6. IY provided documentation. Motion to allow this player to play down to U6 by Bruce; 2nd by Beth. Motion carried unanimously.

GOOD OF GAME:

- DA team won a tournament
- RP thanked LP for hosting them in their upcoming seeding tournament.
- Boca U14G team 5th out of 12 teams at Nationals.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made by Greenhaven, seconded by Woodland. Meeting adjourned at 9:29

NEXT MEETING:

Host Club: Boca Location: 3435 American River Dr, Ste A Sacramento, CA 95864 See SYSL website for map and directions